MEMORANDUM

June 20, 2017
TO: David Marwell
FROM:CIA Team

SUBJECT: Review of the Sequestered Collection

We offer the following suggestions for a most time efficient review of the Sequestered Collection
files.

The CIA Team will:
o review the files in box order using the database.
o designate folders for priority review on a 1-4 scale based on the topic of the folder and the

amount of public interest in the postponed documents within the folder.

o return the completed boxes to HRG for review.

HRG will:



